
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 	, 
To: 	 Hoover, William J. (ATF); i 	ATF 	

. 
i 

CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wei-61-VRW(SIVIOTReidi, Efeven (0-D'AG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); 
Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Pings, Anne (USAEO) 

Sent: 	 7/13/2011 9:27:01 AM 
Subject: 	 Cong. Bilirakis incoming seeking info re Operation Castaway 
Attachments: 	 Operaton Castaway 2011 07 12.pdf 

Billy and ;ATF .Iour folks would to meet with you all internally first — to learn more about the status of the matter and the 
contents of the briefing you all propose. Is this a pending investigation that you all are working with the 
USAO/Tampa? What would be a good time to meet on this? Thanks. Faith 
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